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August 13, 2002

John Deback

BRAC Enviromnental Coordinator

Defense Distribution Center Memphis
2163 Airways Blvd

Men_phis, TN 38114 - 5210

Re. Submittal of revised site schedule and overdue Feaslbdlty Study

Dear Mr. Deback

The site schedule approved tbr the Memphis Depot cleanup undcr the Federal Factliues

Agreement (FFA) called for submittal to EPA and the State of a CERCLA Feaslbihty Study (F'S)

on February 2, 2002 I understand that part of the delay m assocmted with last-minute changes in

the scope of the document agreed to by the BRAC Cleanup Team (BCT), but the Depot dTd not
subrrm a timely request tbr a schedule extension under the FFA

We have dlscus_d this non-comphance informally severn tmres I have worked with

you and your contractor m June to develop a schedule that contbrn'ts to tire tinrelures agreed upon
in the FFA Based on our discussions at that tune, I expected to receive a revi._d schedule soon

thereafter, along with an explanatory letter arid request for acceptmlce of the new schedule by

EPA I ",dso expected to recewe the FS on July 12, 2002 Unfortunately, I have seen nothing todate

Plea._ let nre know by retunl letter when EPA can expect ix)tit the s..chedulc and letter,

along with the draft Feas|bihty Study If you have any questions please call mc at 404/562-8553

Smceiely yours,

Win. Turpin Ballard, RPM

Federal Facihties Branch

cc. Jim Morri_n, TDEC/Melnphls
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